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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Monday November 08, 2010 10:40 AM

To: 'Dean Kantis'
Subject: RE: Please transfer existing EIN from Micro Jet Positions, LLC EIN #205936203, to Micro Jet Network,
Inc.

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing.
Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers. Infernet Access
Division ol Corporations

Please lake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
yout feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts. Florida Interim Secretary of Slate, is committed lo continuously assessing and improving
the level and quaity ¢f services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your parhicipatien,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Dean Kantis [mailto:dkantis@microjetpositions.com]
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 10:36 AM

To: corpheln

Cc: Dean Kantis; SUSAN KOZLOSKI

Subject: Please transfer existing EIN from Micro Jet Positions, LLC EIN #205936203, to Micro Jet

Network, Inc. ARG TESHER

November 8, 2010

Dear Dept of State:

Please see below showing NO FEI/EIN...
Please send me via email or mail, confirmation that my existing FEI/EIN was
indeed transferred over.
Thank you.

Florida Profit Corporation
MICRO JET NETWORK, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P10000089932
FEVEIN Number  NONE

S

Date Filed 11/04/2010
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 12/01/2006

11/00/ 9070
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{ast Event CONVERSION
Event Date Filed 11/04/2010
Event Effective Date 11/15/2010
Principal Address

1413 NE 57 ST
FT LAUDERDALE FL 33334

Mailing Address

1413 NE 57 ST
FT LAUDERDALE FL 33334

Registered Agent Name & Address

KANTIS, DEAN A
1413 NE 57 ST
FT LAUDERDALE FL 33334

Officer/Director Detail

Name & Address

Title P

KANTIS, DEAN A

1413 NE 57 8T

FT LAUDERDALE FL 33334
Annual Reports

No Annual Reports Filed
Document Images

No images are available for this filing.

Florida Limited Liability Company
MICRO JET POSITIONS, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L06000115431
FEVEIN Number 205936203

Date Filed 12/01/2006
State FL

Status INACTIVE
Effective Date 12/01/2008
Last Event CONVERSION

Event Date Filed 11/04/2010
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Event Effective Date 11/15/2010

Principal Address

1413 NE 57TH STREET
FT LAUDERDALE FL 33334

Mailing Address

1413 NE 57TH STREET
FT LAUDERDALE FL 33334

Registered Agent Name & Address

KANTIS, DEAN A
1413 NE 57TH STREET
FT LAUDERDALE FL 33334

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

KANTIS, DEAN A

1413 NE 57TH STREET

FT LAUDERDALE FL 33334
Annuat Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2008 04/03/2008
2009 04/02/2009
2010 02/186/2010

Document Images

02/16/2010 -- ANNUAL REPORT
04/02/2009 -- ANNUAL REPORT
04/03/2008 - ANNUAL REPCRT
04/12/2007 -- ANNUAL REFORT
12/01/2006 -- Florida Limited Liability

Kind Regards,
Dean Andreww Kantis

Dean A. Kantis
Founder/CEQ
htip://www. MicroletNetwork.com

w: 754.234.,9993
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